

MANI SHANKER MUKHERJI

H. No.788 (First Floor) Sector-7c
Faridabad (Hry) –121006 (India)
Mobile: 00918467003983

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Seeking an opportunity for professional growth and increasing responsibility in an organization where team spirit and personal skill recognized and rewarded.

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

Worked with DS Constructions Libya from Nov2010 as Senior Manager(Mech) in Central Workshop 2 year contract

Worked as Engineer in German Gulf Enterprises Sharja UAE from 2006 to 2010

Worked as a Chief Mechanical Manager with GEA Energy System (India) Limited from July 2004 onwards till Jul 2006.

Worked as a Sr. Manager Mechanical with Mukand Limited Fatepur from January 2003 - March 2004

Worked as a Joint Project Manager (Mech) with Oriental Structural Engineers Pvt.Ltd. Delhi. from Oct 2001-Oct 2002.

Worked as a Plant Manager with AL Hassan Engineering & Contracting LLC Muscat from August

2000 – August 2001

Worked as a Chief Construction Manager (MECH) with Som Dutt Builders Ltd., Rajpura

from June 1999 to Aug 2000

Worked as a Manager Workshop with Associated Container Terminals Ltd. Faridabad from May 1997 to April 1999.

Worked as a Manager Mechanical with Cimmco Birla Ltd. Faridabad India from March 1995 to April 1997

Worked as a Dy. Manager Operation & Maintenance. With Sea Hawk Cargo Carriers (P) Ltd. Bombay from June 1990 to Dec 1994

Worked as a Sr. Executive Engineer (EXCV) with Coal India Ltd., from May 1978 to March 1989. My job

Worked as a Apprentice Engineer with Alvind Industrial (P) Ltd. Chandigarh, India. from Oct. 1977 to May 1978

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

- Higher Secondary in 1969 from Burn Hall H.S. School J&K Board, Srinagar.
- B. Sc. (Mechanical Engg.) Degree in 1974 from Delhi College of Engg. Delhi University.
- C.A.D Certificate Course in 1990 from Khalsa College, Karnal.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE DETAILS

- **Worked with GERMAN GULF ENTERPRISES Ltd., Sharjah ,UAE from 2006 to Till April2010.** Here I handled the maintenance of excavators Atlas1302,1902,1802 Liebherr A900B,952,962,Hyundai R290Lc,O&K Rh6-22,RH12,RH5 with bucket, pile cutters and drilling attachments, then headed the Hydraulic Hose Crimping/Manufacturing and fittings section with workshop and 2mobile vans for onsite repairs, co-ordination with different clients, engineers at shop floor level ,invoicing, quotations, material requisitions and Purchase order follows ups for payments. My Jobs & Responsibilities in my prior assignment I handled Vogel Super 1600-2 for 8mt paving with 100kw Perkins engine with max lay down rate of 600t/hr along with IR vibratory Rollers SD110D with 148Hp 6Bt Cummins engine, Operating wts app 10tons and tandem roller DD90 with 110HP Cummins 4BT engines operating wits 9tons,3D JCBs,200TPH Chinese Cone crushers,160TPH LINHOFF batch type hot mix plant, Small mobile 18 cubic meters Stetter batchin plant and other small equipments.

GEA Energy System (India) Limited

Worked as a Chief Mechanical Manager with GEA Energy System (India) Limited from July 2004 onwards till Jul 2006. Maintenance of bituminous road construction equipments like wirtgen paver,160TPH hot mix plant, vibratory and tandem road rollers,Komatsu graders, Stone crushers, wet mix plant,JCBs and others

Mukand Limited Fatepur

Worked as a Sr. Manager Mechanical with Mukand Limited Fatepur from January 2003 - March 2004

Worked in maintaining road pavers, 240cubic meters/hr stetter batching plant, concrete paver&finisher, haulage trucks, graders, workshop etc in concrete road paving.

Oriental Structural Engineers Pvt. Ltd. Delhi.

Worked as a Joint Project Manager (Mech) with Oriental Structural Engineers Pvt.Ltd. Delhi.

from Oct 2001-Oct 2002. My job responsibilities were: Management of operations & maintenance of SP 850 Wirtgen Paver, Titan Paver, 120-cum/ hrs Liebherr Plants, JCB, Loaders, Vibratory & Tandem Rollers, DG Sets, Workshop & Store etc in rigid pavement concrete paving.

AL Hassan Engineering & Contracting LLC Muscat

Worked as a Plant Manager with AL Hassan Engineering & Contracting LLC Muscat from August

2000 – August 2001 contract stopped To main company contract cancelled. My job responsibilities were:

Managing a fleet of 150 light vehicles & 450 Pcs of heavy equipment including Komatsu loaders, Krupp &

Grove Cranes, Side booms, Mobile Welding Generators, Pole & Earth Rig, Mann Trailers, Workshop &

Stores in Oil Field Maintenance with Petroleum Development of Oman.

Som Dutt Builders Ltd., Rajpura

Worked as a Chief Construction Manager (MECH) with Som Dutt Builders Ltd., Rajpura

from June 1999 to Aug 2000 project completed. My job responsibilities were Management of Operation and Maintenance Vogel Paver, LNT Tandem Roller, Bitumen Sprayer, Bomag Road Roller, Hot mix Plant, Mixers, J.C.B., Pay Loaders, D.G. Sets, Welding Generators & Light Vehicles along with Mechanical Stores inventory & procurement management in a 15 km project

Associated Container Terminals Ltd. Faridabad,

Worked as a Manager Workshop with Associated Container Terminals Ltd. Faridabad from May 1997 to April 1999. My job responsibilities were To manage and supervise the operation repair & maintenance of a fleet of trailer, cranes, forklift and other workshop accessories in import and export of containers from different places including repair of containers.

Cimmco Birla Ltd. Faridabad India

Worked as a Manager Mechanical with Cimmco Birla Ltd. Faridabad India from March 1995 to April 1997 project completed. My job responsibilities were :To Manage & supervise the operation, repair & maintenance of all road construction equipments like Road Rollers, Hot mix Plant, Apollo Paver, Bitumen Sprayer, J.C.B., D.G.Sets. And other equipments at different sites along a 235 Kms. Stretch between Bhiwadi & Hindon, managing procurement of all spares and dealing with OEMs and other parties besides, managing the manpower recruitment and administration.

Sea Hawk Cargo Carriers (P) Ltd. Bombay

Worked as a **Dy. Manager Operation & Maintenance.** with **Sea Hawk Cargo Carriers (P) Ltd. Bombay** from June 1990 to Dec 1994 My job responsibilities were: As Deputy Manager (O&M) from June 1990 in regular maintenance and supervision of operations of a fleet of Crawler, Mechanical & Hydraulic Cranes of up to 250 Tons capacity of Sumitomo, II, Tadano Tata, HM, Voltas Omega, P & II cobelco make and Leyland Trailers up to 50 Tons Capacity German Under cabs up to 40 ton capacity, Fork lift and other workshop equipments working under Toshiba and Mitsui, Japanese concern in construction of 1000 MW Power plant in Anpara (U.P.)Project completed.

Continental Construction- Balfour Beatty (JV)

Worked as a **Dy. Manager (Mechanical)** with **Continental Construction- Balfour Beatty (JV)** from March 1989 to March 1990. My job responsibilities were: As Deputy Manager (Mechanical) in repair and maintenance of road construction machineries like state and vibratory road rollers of up to 12 Ton capacity of Bomag, Jessop, Escorts Dynnpac, Motor Vehicles, Leyland Tippers and mixers, Pump & Generators, Compressor Pay loaders, Genders, J.C.B. & other workshop equipments. Shifted over due to work stoppage upon partnership dispute.

Coal India Ltd.

Worked as a **Sr. Executive Engineer (EXCV)** with Coal India Ltd., from May 1978 to March 1989. My job responsibilities were: As Senior executive Engineer in Coal India Ltd., in repair and maintenance of

Heavy Earth, Moving Equipments like Tata P & H, Hind Marion, EKG 4.6/5 Cum capacity, Russian and HEC Shovels, Dozers of BEML up to 410 HP, SBSH 250 (Russian) Drills, Revati Drills and Halcodrills of up to 8.5 inch capacity, cranes like Octag, Escorts, Tata, Link belt, BEML, Graders and related workshop equipments like Lathes, Radial Drills, Milling Machine, Shapers, Power Hacksaw, Vacuum, Impregnation machine, heating chamber etc. Also worked as **PROJECT INCHARGE** of a regional workshop project looking after Planning, Co-ordination, exercising financial power and control, inventory and material management, Administration, Personnel Management, contract negotiations. Also had to guide a team of engineers and other technical supervisors in maintenance as well as operation.

Alvind Industrial (P) Ltd. Chandigarh, India.

Worked as a **Apprentice Engineer** with **Alvind Industrial (P) Ltd. Chandigarh, India.** from Oct. 1977 to May 1978. My job responsibilities were: Apprentice Engineer in Structural Fabrication, Estimation & Contract negotiations with HMT, Pfizer, Escorts, Punjab Tractors and other companies.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Father's Name	: S.K.MUKHERJEE
Date of Birth	: 16-3-1953
Nationality	: Indian
Marital Status	: Married
Language Known	: English, Hindi, Bengali, Punjabi, Oriya
Salary Expected	: Negotiable

M.S.MUKHERJI